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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 February 2019 2:02 PM

To: “Joel Goh'

Ce: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: GIA REPORT, RE: RESENT WITH DETAILS, RE: NEW OD CASE: FBN3425R

(DM19HO00249-)G)

Dear Joel,
Noted, with thanks,

We will close this file at our end without billing.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall. assignments@ikkaglo.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S{408039)

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com. sg]

Sent: Friday, 8 February 2019 2:01 PM

To: Admin-D (LEKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE; GIA REPORT, RE: RESENT WITH DETAILS, RE: NEW OD CASE: FBN3425R (DM 19HO00249-1G)

Dear Nivitha

Apologies for the late response.
Please proceed to close this matter as no survey was conducted.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Clalms



eq"nsurc:nce

EQ insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 axt 772 | fax 656223 4140

W B InsurancE com.sg ,

WA\ A Munber of Cirysiate »

Privileged/Confidential infermation may be contained in this message. if you are not the intended recipient, please notifv 1

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@likkauto,com]
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: GIA REPORT, RE: RESENT WITH DETAILS, RE: NEW OD CASE: FBN3425R (DM19HO00249-1G)

Dear loel,

Kindly assist for this matter.

BEST RECGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Fhone: 6841-1972 | emall: assiznmentsiolkknnto.com | fax: Basb-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408g31)

From: Admin-D (LKKAUto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 1:03 PM

To: 'loel Goh' <iggltggh@egingurag;g.gom.sg:-
Cc: assignments <assignmen kkautd. >
Subject: RE: GIA REPORT, RE: RESENT WITH DETAILS, RE: NEW OD CASE: FBN3425R (DM19HO00249-1G)

Dear Joel,
Thank yau for the email.

Please be informed no survey conducted for FNBN 3425R



BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone! 6841-1572 | email: mimm:um@lkklj_mm | fax: fizs6-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, £02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqin surance.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 1:00/PM

To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GIA REPORT, RE: RESENT WITH DETAILS, RE: NEW QD CASE: FBN3425R {(DM19HO00249-JG)

Dear LKK
Please advise if survey has heen condy
Best Regards,

loel Goh
Executive | Claims

eﬁnsuronce

L Gaﬂ.‘" O =

EQ Insurance Company Limited
b5 Maxwell Anad R17-00 Tower Biock

cted for this QD claim.

MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 85 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 elt 777 | fax 65 6223 4190

YW EQINsurance. ConLsg

." A Membet of Crtytare

<
B —

Priviteged/Confidential information mgy be contained in this message. If vou are not the intended reciplent, pledse natify ¢

From: Joel Goh
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 10:2
To: Admin A

Cc: 'Sbk E'

Subject: RE: GIA REPORT, RE: REEI+T WITH DETAILS, RE: NEW OD CASE: FBN3425R

Dear LKK

AM



Please assist on the following 0D suryey.

Excess: $300.00 {no waiver)
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

eﬁnsuronce

e G T,

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block| MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 55 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 #xt 772 | faxB5 6223 4190

‘HW\.'M'J_!L',]FHS.UI"GHLE'_[‘Gr]:_iﬂ |

W\ A M of Citysane

5

@____..

Privileged/Confidential infermation my be contained in this message, If you are nat the intended recipient, please natify t

Sent: Thursday, Jamqr 24, 2018 4:5) P

To: Joel Goh _ .
Subject: RE: GIA REPORT, RE: RESEN

Regards,

Kwan S, H.
Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

On Thu, 1/24/19, Joel Goh <j

WITH DETAILS, RE: NEW OD CASE: FBN3425R

UTANCe. wrote:

Suhjwl RE: RESENTWIFHDETLLLS RE: NEW OD CASE: FBN3425R

Dear Kwan

Please assist to forward damage photos and our

insured's accident report in order for
survey,

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

us to arrange any



EQ
Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND
Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6500
6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWW.eqinsurance. com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information may be
contained in this message. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
all copies of it,

|

~—==-Original |
Messuge-—-
From: Sbk E [mailto:sbk5643 ' o

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:48
AM |

To: EQI PRS

Subject: |

RESENT WITH DETAILS, RE: NEW OD CASE: FBN3425R

Dear Sir, [

Please arrange PRI for OD claim at 610
Serangoon Road 5(218216). You an}r call 62995177 to fix an
-appointment. Thanks.

|

Regards,

Kywan |
S H.
Director ‘
Bike
Production Pte Ltd '




This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
M,agg.mm




Catherine Chnnﬂ !LKK Auto)

From: Mai Kwan (LKKAUte) <Meikwan@ikkauto.coms

Sent: Mdnday, 28 January, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GIA REPORT, RE: RESENT WITH DETAILS, RE: NEW OD CASE: FBN3425R
Attachments: 20190124 104355 jpq; FEN2425R.PDF

From: loel Goh tiue!gnh@eqrnsumnce com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.coms>

Cc: Sbk E <sbk5643e@yahoo.com>

Subject: RE: GIA REPORT, RE: RESENT WITH DETAILS, RE: NEW OD CASE: FBN3425R

Rear LKK
Please assist on the following 0D survey.

Excess: 5300.00 (no waiver)

Best Regards,
leel Goh
Executive | Claims

eqnsuronce

L".'.-...r\-- ;,z-lli'- m

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 8433 ext 772 | Tax 655223 4100

VAN r"‘%‘]il'l srgance Lom %g ‘:

J\Aw'ﬂm @————-‘

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient; please notify tl

From: Sbk E [mallto:sbk5643e@yahoo.com
Sent: Thursday, January 24 2019 4:57 PM
To: Joel Goh |

Subject: RE: GIA REPORT, RE: RESENT WITH DETAILS, RE: NEW QD CASE: FBN3425R

Repards,

Kwan S. H.
Director
Bike Production Pte Lid

On Thu, 1/24/19, Joel Goh <'1nel.gnh_[wggiggu;ggge.cumﬁ, 2> wrote:



Subject: RE: RESENT WITH DETAILS, RE: NEW OD CASE: FBN3425R
To: "Sbk E" <sbkS643e@vahoo.com>
Date: Thursday, January 24, 2019, 11:08 AM

Dear Kwan

Please assist to forward damage photos and our
insured's accident report in order for us to arrange any
survey,

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

EQ
Insurance Company Limited

5> Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND
Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6500
6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

mm'.cg;'gﬂrangg,ggr_u:gg

Privileged/Confidential information may be

contained in this message. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
all copies of it.

—=Original

Message--—--

From: Sbk E [mailto:shk5643e@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:48

AM

To: EQI PRS

Subject;

RESENT WITH DETAILS, RE: NEW OD CASE: FBN3425R

Dear Sir,



Please arrange PRI for OD claim at 610
Serangoon Road $(218216). You may call 62995177 to fix an
appointment. Thanks,

Regards,

Kwan

S.H.

Director

Bike

Production Pte Lid



